

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Kaiser, Rebecca (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DEQ-Laboratory Report-Genesee-2015-09-17

They are in compliance with the state & fed regulations.

-----Original Message-----

From: Kaiser, Rebecca (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 11:58 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DEQ-Laboratory Report-Genesee-2015-09-17

Thanks! How if Flint, by the way? I see that Erin B. is stirring the pot again!

-----Original Message-----

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 11:52 AM
To: Kaiser, Rebecca (DEQ)
Subject: FW: DEQ-Laboratory Report-Genesee-2015-09-17

I believe the last one is yours.

Adam

-----Original Message-----

From: DEQ-DWR-LABREPORTS
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 2:12 PM
To: GCHD-EHWATER@GCHD.US; Graham, Lois (DEQ); DEQ-DWMA-Lansing
Subject: DEQ-Laboratory Report-Genesee-2015-09-17

Dear Drinking Water Laboratory Client,

A PDF file containing your analytical results has been attached to this e-mail.

Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. It is an automated account that does not respond to incoming messages.

Please contact the laboratory directly at (517) 335-8184 with questions regarding your report.

Thank you for using the MDEQ Drinking Water Laboratory.

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:45 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Skinker, Bethel (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Voice message about Flint - please return the call

is this who you talked to earlier?

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Skinker, Bethel (DEQ)
Cc: Graham, Lois (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Voice message about Flint - please return the call

I know the connection to Detroit is an old issue, but one of you gets to return this call since Steve is out this week and Mike won't be back for 10 days.

From: Graham, Lois (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 8:05 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Voice message about Flint - please return the call

I received a voice message overnight and request you return the call. Delores Dotson, of Flint, pleads there is an emergency about cutting off Detroit water and believes the city needs to get back on the Detroit water system. Her telephone number is 810-785-7335. She seemed upset and was quite firm.

Thanks,

Lois Elliott Graham, R.S., M.S.A.
 Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
 Field Operations Section
 Contamination Investigation Program
 P.O. Box 30241
 Lansing, Michigan 48909-7741
 Office: 517-284-6530
 Fax: 517-241-1328
grahaml@michigan.gov
 4-South, Pillar N8



Subscribe to our Environmental Health Email List by clicking on the red envelope